



Beth Davis

Voice Teacher · Singer/Actor

Teaching History

Private Voice Studio

2009-Present

Train students in sight-reading and musicianship; teach singing technique and performance/audition skills in a wide variety of genres; organize recitals

Virginia Commonwealth University

2021-Present

Private voice lessons, audition/performance prep for musical theatre majors

Seattle Pacific University

2019-2020

Multi-genre (CCM) private voice lessons for music and theatre majors

Village Theatre

2018-2020

Classes in musicianship, musical theatre history, and solo/ensemble singing

Vocal Coach, Music Director, Adjudicator

2006-2022

- SPARC
- Broken Leg Theatre
- The Perkinson Center
- The Academy of Music
- York High School
- The Hurrah Players
- Virginia Theatre Association
- Burien Actor's Theatre
- The Hi-Liners
- Lynden Christian Schools
- Granite Falls School District
- WA Solo/Ensemble
- NATS
- Varsity Vocals (ICHSA/ICCA)
- Annual NW A Cappella Festival
- Shot in the Dark
- The Northwest Choirs
- Academy of Music & Dance

Related Experience

A Cappella Academy Director of Operations

2017-Present

Year-round management of select summer vocal music program (ages 12-18)

Our Redeemer's Lutheran Church Worship & Music Director

2012-2014

Plan, rehearse and lead music; coordinate worship space and volunteers

Education

Master of Music Vocal Performance

2008 California State University, Northridge

Bachelor of Music Music Education & Vocal Performance

2005 Ithaca College

Profile

Voice teacher of all ages/genres

Specializes in pop, jazz, and musical theatre (CCM) styles

Performing History

Singer/actor, mainly musical theatre

Additional experience: plays, opera, pop, jazz, worship music, choir, a cappella

Past roles: Fiona in *Shrek*, The Witch in *Into the Woods*, Susan in *[title of show]*, Heather in *Hands on a Hardbody*, Prudy in *Hairspray*, Dorabella in *Così fan tutte*, Zita in *Gianni Schicchi*

Skills

Musicianship | Sight-Reading | Piano Music Technology | Vocal Arranging Vocal Percussion | Acting | Dance Arts Administration

Contact

 206-518-4411

 bethdavismusic@gmail.com

 bethdavismusic.com